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KALE Nagesh

From: Selamatshahh Zainal <Selamatshahh.Zainal@ethozgroup.com>

Sent: Monday, July 06, 2020 3:25 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Cc: Jackson Teo Ban Chye

Subject: S0M02QCC - [EXTERNAL] Request Fire Claim Survey for GBA9799R ( Third Party Fire 

& Theft coverage )

Attachments: 9799_20200706143250.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Nagesh

Dear Motor Claims, 

 

Please assist to make arrangement for Fire claim survey ( Third Party Fire & Theft coverage ) the said vehicle at Ethoz 

Bukit Batok. 

 

*AXA Portal not able to create. 

 

Warmest regards, 

  

Selamatshahh Zainal 

Senior Executive 

Motor Claims Operations 

 
ETHOZ GROUP LTD 

30 Bukit Batok Crescent Singapore 658075 

HP: 9624 8656 | DID: 6654 7519 | Fax: 6654 7542  

Website: www.ethozgroup.com  

            

 

From: Jackson Teo Ban Chye  

Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 12:02 PM 

To: Selamatshahh Zainal <Selamatshahh.Zainal@ethozgroup.com> 

Subject: GBA9799R UNABLE TO CREATE CLAIM FROM AXA PORTAL 

 

Hi Shahh, 

 

This GBA9799R unable to create claim. 
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Thank You. 

Warmest regards, 

Jackson Teo 

Customer Service Engineer 

 
Ethoz Group Ltd 
30 BUKIT BATOK CRESCENT SINGAPORE 658075 

DID: 66547515 l FAX: 66547543 

H/P: 87006696 

Website: www.ethozgroup.com  

            

 

Disclaimer: This message may contain confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee 
named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any use, 
dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this message is prohibited. If you received this message by 
mistake, please notify the sender by reply email immediately. Please conduct your own virus checks before 
opening any attachment as ETHOZ Group does not guarantee the integrity of this email or attached files has 
been maintained nor this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or interference. Any views 
expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of 
ETHOZ Group. ETHOZ Group shall not be responsible nor liable for the improper and incomplete 
transmission of the information contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage 
to your system.  


